James Poole

From: Sam Williams <s.williams@guernseysheriff.com>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 9:10 AM

To: James Poole

Subject: Re: Request for Investigation

Agent Poole,

Correction on the date of the shooting it would be Friday night June 24, 2022 not Friday June 25th. Thanks

Lieutenant Sam Williams
Investigations Division Supervisor

Guernsey County Sheriff's Office
601 Southgate Pkwy.
Cambridge, Ohio 43725

Phone number 740-439-6335
Fax number- 740-439-6352

From: Sam Williams <s.williams@guernseysheriff.com>
To: James Poole <james.poole@ohioago.gov>

Sent: 6/27/2022 9:07 AM

Subject: Request for Investigation

Good morning Special Agent Poole,

This is an official request from the Guernsey County Sheriff's Office for your office to investigate the officer involved
shooting that occurred between deputies at our agency and Joy Graham in Guernsey County on Friday night June 25,
2022. Thank you

Lieutenant Sam Williams
Investigations Division Supervisor
Guernsey County Sheriff's Office
601 Southgate Pkwy.

Cambridge, Ohio 43725

Phone number 740-439-6335
Fax number- 740-439-6352
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This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings are confidential and are for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) identified as Sam Williams. This message may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If the receiver of this

information is not the intended recipient, or the employee, or agent responsible for delivering the information to

the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, reading, dissemination, distribution, copying or
storage of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the
sender by return email and delete the electronic transmission, including all attachments from your system.

All electronic transmissions sent to and from this domain (guernseysheriff.com) are archived and may be
viewed by other parties than the intended recipients.



